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TO: Assignment Judges
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FROM: Glenn A. Grant, J .A.%

SUBJECT: Effective Date of Support Order

DATE: June 23, 2017

Some court support orders (particularly dissolution matters) do not include a specific date
when the support order becomes effective. In the absence of a specific date, Family Division
child support staff, attorneys and interested parties disagree occasionally as to what date should be
used when entering the effective date of the order on the automated child support system, New
Jersey Kids Deserve Support (NJKiDS).

Several interpretations exist as to when a court order for support takes effect: the date of
the hearing, the date the order was signed by the judge, or the date of the filing of the order with
the clerk's office. Since a uniform interpretation of the effective date is preferred, especially when
establishing or modifying an obligation for support, this issue was referred to the Conference of
Family Division Presiding Judges for their review and comment.

The Conference of Family Division Presiding Judges recommended that support orders
specify the date on which they are to take effect. The Conference's recommendation provided for
a consistent use of the effective date and eliminated multiple interpretations. Remaining in
effect, as had been set forth in the superseded Directive, all court support orders are to
include a specific date indicating when the support order takes effect.
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EDITOR’S NOTE

*2017 Update - This Superseding Directive includes a technical revision that changes a reference
from the former automated child support system, "ASCES," to the current automated child
support system, "NJKiDS."

11/8/1989 - Directive #12-89 --Originally issued by Robert D. Lipscher, Administrative Director.

cc: Chief Justice Stuart Rabner
Steven D. Bonville, Chief of Staff
AOC Directors and Assistant Directors
Ann Marie Fleury, Special Assistant
Melaney S. Payne, Special Assistant
Brenda Beacham, Chief, Probation Child Support Enforcement Services
Amelia Wachter-Smith, Chief, Family Practice Division
Family Division Managers
Vicinage Chief Probation Officers
Patricia Risch, Assistant Director, Division of Family Development



